Monday, November 15, 2021 at 08:00:54 Pacific Standard

Time

Subject: New Housing Laws, Programs and Funding

Date: Sunday, November 14, 2021 at 10:24:46 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: Liz Gibbons

To: Abe-Koga, Margaret, Marico Sayoc, nfligor@Ilosaltosca.gov, Andi Jordan,

Lucas.Ramirez@mountainview.gov, Glen Hendricks, Anne Bybee, Audin Leung, Carmen Montano,

Kathy Watanabe, Marie Blankley, Rich Constantine, Rowena Turner, Stanley Mok, Tom DuBois,
chappie.jones@sanjoseca.gov, kleincouncil@sunnyvale.ca.gov, LiangChao@cupertino.org, Darcy
Paul, Ellen Kamei, Gustav Larsson, Kathy Watanabe, Shawn Leuthold, Yan Zhao

Good morning all,

This is the information from the webinar | mentioned on Thursday. The slide deck and video are included. | found

the combined ILG and CalCities presentation informative.

Elizabeth “Liz” Gibbons, AIA, LEED AP
Mayor, City of Campbell
Past AIA Strategic Counselor, At-Large

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: ILG Webinar Team <customercare@gotowebinar.com>

Date: November 11, 2021 at 2:32:19 PM PST

To: liz@gibbons-arch.com

Subject: Thank you for attending New Housing Laws, Programs and Funding
Reply-To: mkuehne@ca-ilg.org

Thank you for attending our webinar, New Housing Laws, Programs and Funding.
You can access the slide deck and recording on our website here: www.ca-
ilg.org/webinar/new-housing-laws-programs-and-funding.

Here are the resources and information that was mentioned on the call:

e HCD’s Housing Planning Hub:
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/b52bcd2cd9734f02b1c0502bbbe5028d/
e League of California Cities Special Briefing on the 2021 Legislative Report and
New Laws Impacting Cities, December 1 at 9am: www.calcities.org/detail-
pages/event/2021/12/01/default-calendar/special-briefing-on-the-2021-legislative-
report-and-new-laws-impacting-cities

e CSAC’s overview of New Laws for 2022: Housing, Land Use, and Transportation:
https://mailchi.mp/counties/the-csac-bulletin-november-4-2021

This was the final webinar in the “Tackling California’s Housing Crisis” series, to
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access recordings and materials from past webinars in the series, visit www.ca-
ilg.org/HousingWebinars.

If you are interested in learning more about ILG, please sign up for our newsletter
(www.ca-ilg.org/news) and connect with us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn.

Thank you,
The ILG Team

Please send your questions, comments and feedback to: mkuehne@ca-ilg.org.

You are receiving this email because you registered for this webinar. Your email address and personal information will be used
by the Webinar organizer to communicate with you about this event and their other services. To review the organizer's privacy
policy or stop receiving their communications, please contact the organizer directly.

This email is sent on behalf of the organizer by GoToWebinar.
333 Summer Street | Boston, MA 02210 Privacy Policy | Anti-spam Policy | www.gotowebinar.com ©2021 LogMeln, Inc.

PREVIOUS EMAIL WITH LIST IF 31 NEW HOUSING LAWS. | DID READ A LETTER INTO THE RECORD AT ABAG. Cortese
has since said he is open to supporting. Will keep you posted.

Governor Newsom Signs Legislation to Increase Affordable Housing Supply and Strengthen Accountability,
Highlights Comprehensive Strategy to Tackle Housing Crisis | California Governor
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